
Dennis Ward  

From: Michael Royer [mroyer@ptitest.com]

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2004 3:08 PM

To: dward@americantcb.com

Subject: ou4-xwc900

5/24/2004

Hi Dennis 
  
Regarding the comments 
  

1. The test was actually done at 1m distance and the average data was excluded.  The data sheet is updated.
2. We have corrected the report to include the turn back on delay.  
3. Thanks, will do.  

  
I will be with a client tomorrow, but Kristi should be uploading the corrections in the morning. 
  
Mike 
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